
From: Henry Silverman [HSilverman@Silverman-Law.net] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 20lD 3:02 PM 
To: Kauffman, Laurie 

Subject: FW: UNC New Haven project schedule 

Attachments: 20100723 UNC New HavenSchedule.pdf 

Dear Ms. Kauffman, 

I previously forwarded my response to Mr. Uruskyj regarding this matter to you. The attachment 
details the project, which has been ongoing for approximately three (3) years. The property is 
basically un-useable and my client has been paying for the building upkeep and taxes since 
2007. Some how, some way we need to get this project moved along so that it can become 
useable. 

Henry N. Silvennan, Esquire 
Henry N. Silvennan, LLC 
817 Grand Avenue 
New Haven, CT 06511 
Telephone: 203-773-1069 
Facsimile: 203-773-1078 

From: Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate) [maHto:John.Uruskyj@ge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:39 AM 
To: Henry Silverman 
Cc: schneur katz 
Subject: FW: UNC New Haven project schedule 

Mr. Silverman, 

I am resending this again. I seem to be having some problems getting through your email filter. 

Please confirm that you have received this message. 

Thanks 
John Uruskyj 

John M. Uruskyj CPG 
Remedial Project Manager 
GE Corporate Env. Programs 

T 1 + 5188622717 
F 1 + 518 8622702 
E john.uruskyj@ge.com 

319 Great Oaks Boulevard 
Albany, NY 12203 
General Electric Company 

mailto:john.uruskyj@ge.com
mailto:maHto:John.Uruskyj@ge.com


GE imagination at work 

From: Uruskyj, John (GE, Corporate) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:47 PM 
To: hsilverman@silverman-Iaw.net 
Cc: schneur katz 
Subject: UNC New Haven project schedule 

Dear Mr. Silverman, 

I am responding to your recent letter inquiring about the cleanup schedule for the 71 Shelton Ave 
property. Attached please find the latest schedule provided by the contractor, Cabrera Services, 
on July 23. 

The critical path items revolve around the waste disposal issues. We are working with USDOE to 
get the waste accepted into the disposal facility under USDOE contracts. We cannot begin 
excavation at the site until waste acceptance is approved by DOE and the disposal facility in 
Utah. Presently, we anticipate remobilizing to the site in late September with all site work 
completed around the end of the year. Final reports will be completed over the winter and 
submitted to USNRC. 

Thank you, 
John Uruskyj 

John M. Uruskyj CPG 
Remedial Project Manager 

GE Corporate Env. Programs 


T 1 + 518 862 2717 

F 1 + 518 8622702 

E john.uruskyj@ge.com 


319 Great Oaks Boulevard 

Albany, NY 12203 

General Electric Company 


GE imagination at work 
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ID ITask Name Finish 2010 2011 
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar A r Ma Jun Jul Au Se Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb I Mar I Aor I Ma 

Pro-Flold Planning and Submittals Man 9/27/10 

9 Planning and Procurement 222 days Fr11116/09 1 Man 9/27/10 

12 Prepare and Submit Road Closure Permit 5 days Fri8/6/10 Fri 8/13/10 

13 City of New Haven Road Closure Permit Review 30 days Fri 8/13/10 Man 9/27/10 

14 Prepare and Submit ACM Alternate Work Notification - 1O-day Notice 10 days Fri 8/27/10 Man 9/13/10 

19 Additional Sampling 130 days Wod 3/31110 Fr!10/1I10 

27 Data Ropor! 110 days Wed 4/28110 Fr110/1/10 

29 UNC Review of Data Report 25 days Thu 6/10110 Thu 7/15/10 

30 Prepare Final Data Report 
~ 

10 days Fri 7116/10 Thu 7129/10 

31 Submit Final Data Report odays Thu 7/29/10 Thu 7129110 

32 Cabrera develop Waste Profile w/DOElES 10 days Fri 7/30/10 Thu 8/12/1 0 

33 UNC Waste Profile Review 5 days Fri 8/13/10 Thu 8/19/1 0 

34 Cummings Waste Profile Review 5 days Fri 8120110 Thu 8126/10 

35 DOE Waste Profile Review 
~ 

20 days Fri 8/27/10 Fri 9/24/10 

36 ES Waste Profile Review and Waste Acceptance 
~ 

5 days Man 9/27/10 Fri 10/1110 

37 UNC Obtains Right of Access with Olin 12 days Fri 7/30/10 Man 8116110 

38 Site Decontamination 121 days Man 9/27/10 Tue 3/15111 

39 Mobilization - Decommissioning 5 days Man 9/27/10 F<ll0/l/10 

40 Mobilize Personnel and Equip. - Safety/Rad Training, Right to Know, 5 days Man 9/27110 Fri 10/1110 
and Calibrate Instruments 

41 Field Kickoff Meeting with UNC 1 day Man 9/27/10 Man 9127110 


42 Contact Call-Before-You-Oig, LockouVTagout Utilities 
~ 

2 days Man 9/27/10 Tue 9/28/10 


43 Establish Security Fence and Secure Storage 4 days Tue 9/28/10 Fri 10/1/10 


44 Establish Radiological Control Areas, Initial Surveys, and Background 2 days Thu 9/30/10 Fri 10/1110 

Air Monitoring 


45 Argyle Street Sewer 57 days Man 1014110 Wed 12122110 


46 Vegetation Clearing, Mulching - Install Security Fencing 
~ 

1 day Man 10/4/10 Man 10/4/1 0 


47 Saw Cut Asphalt Pavement 
~ 

1 day Tue 10/5/10 Tue 10/5/10 


48 Excavate Sewer, Confinn Sewer Plugged at Shelton Street 20 days Wed 1016110 Wed 1113/10 


49 Segregate Clean Cover Soils (1-2 FT Above Sewer) and Sample to 25 days Wed 10/6/10 Wed 11/10/10 

Confirm Suitability for Reuse 


Segregate Sewer Pipe Contents to Minimize Mixed Waste Potential 25 days Wed 10/6110 Wed 11/10/10 


51 Excavate Contaminated Soil Around Sewer Pipe, Assign SNM 25 days Wed 10/6110 Wed 11/10/10 

Accountability
~ Waste Packaging Direct Load into IP-1 IMC with - 17.S tons, Seal, 25 days Wed 10/6110 Wed 11 /10/10
52 

Manifest, and Ship to Transload Facility (as Completed) 


53 	 Progress Rad Survey and Sampling «30 pCVg U-235 - Ready for 20 days Wed 1016110 Wed 11 13/10 

FSS?) 


54 	 Close One Lane of Shelton for Sewer Removal - Complete Excavation 2 days Thu 11 /4/10 Fri 11/5/10 

55 	 Collect FSS Data, Plug Manhole, Install Temporary Street Plate, and 2 days Thu 11 /4/10 Fri 11 /5/10 

Open Road 
 ~ 

56 Complete Excavation along Argyle Sewer Pipe Alignment odays Fri 11 /5/10 Fri 11/5/10 6.,1115 


57 Coordinate FSS Observation/Split Samples with ORISEIDEP 
~ odays Fri 1115110 Fri 11/s/10 


58 Conduct Final Status Survey and Sampling 5 days Man 11/8110 Fri 11112/10 
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• • • 
• • • 

10 Task Name I Duration Start Finish 2010 2011I I Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr Mav Jun Jul AUQ Se Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr Mav 
59 Off-Site Laboratory Analysis 15 days Man 11 /1 5/10 Fri 1213/10 

r---w- Data Validation - Satisfy FSS 2 days Man 1216110 Tue 1217/10 

"s1 GE Authorization to Backfill 3 days Wed 1218/10 Fri 12110/10 

f----s2 Backfill in one foot lifts, Verify Compaction 3 days Man 12/13/10 Wed 12115110 I 11~ Replace Storm Sewer at Argyle & Shelton 2 days Thu 12/16/1 0 t Fri 12117110 I 
~ City Inspection odays Fri 12117110 Fri 12117110 ~217 
f--ss Replace Curb, Gutter, and Asphalt Pavement 3 days Man 12/20/10 Wed 12/22110 

r--ss City Inspection odays Wed 12/22110 Wed 12122/10 
1 .i.~f----s7 South Trench Complete odays Wed 12122110p ed 12122110 i1 ~122 

r--ss Subfloor Soils 

~ 

40 days Man 11/8/10 Fri 12131/10 ! 
T '!' 

~ X·Ray Read Room 31 days Mon 11/8/10 Man 12120/10 
...-: ..... r--ro--- Mark Out Cut Lines 1 day Man 11 /8110 Man 1118/10 

~ Remove Concrete 2 days Man 11/8110 Tue 1119/10 

r--n- Release Concrete as Uncontaminated Rubble 1 day Wed 11110/10 Wed 11/10/10 

~ Dispose of Concrete Rubble odays Wed 11110110 Wed 11 /10/10 1"'"1----?4 Excavate LLRW Soil in One Foot Lifts, Assign SNM Accountability 3 days Wed 11110/10 r Fri 1111 2110 I 
t-rs Progress Rad Survey and Sampling «30 pCilg U-235- Ready for 2 days Man 11/15/10 Tue 11 /16/10 

r--ro- Complete Soil Excavation 1 day Wed 11117110 [ Wed 11 /17/10 

r--n- Waste Packaging Direct Load into Ip-1 IMC with 17.5 tons, Seal, 6 days Wed 11110/10 Wed 11 /17/10 
Manifest, and Ship to Transload Facil ity as Completed ~ r--ro- Coordinate FSS Observation/Split Samples with ORISEIDEP odays Wed 11117/10 Wed 11117/10 ~1/17 

f--yg- Conduct Final Status Survey and Sampling 1 day Thu 11118/10 Thu 11 /18/10 

f---ao Off-Site Laboratory Analysis 15 days Fri 11 /19/10 Thu 1219/10 Ire;- Data Validation - Satisfy FSS 2 days Fri 12110/10 Man 12113/10 1\ 
~ GE Authorization to Backfill 3 days Tue 12/14/10 Thu 12116110 

~ Backfill in 1 FT lifts. Machine Compact 1 day Fri 12117110 Fri 12117110 

f---s4 Restore Concrete Surface 1 day Man 12/20/10 Man 12120/10 

r--as X-Ray Read Room Complete Odays Man 12/20/10I Man 12120/10 ~, 20 

fa6 Decon Pit Area 31 days Frl1111 9/1 0 r Fri 12131110 

t----ar- Mark Out Cut Lines 1 day Fri 11 /19/10 Fri 11 /19/10 

fa6 Remove Concrete 2 days Fri 11/19/10 Man 11 /22110 ~~ f---ag Release Concrete as Uncontaminated Rubble 1 day Tue 11123/101 Tue 11123/10 

I 
... 

~ 

~ Dispose of Concrete Rubble 2 days Wed 11/24/10 Thu 11125110 ..f----gj- Excavate LLRW Soil in One Foot Lifts, Assign SNM Accountability 3 days Tue 11123/10 Thu 11125/10 

"92 Progress Rad Survey and Sampling ( <30 pCilg U-235 • Ready for 2 days Fri 11 /26/10 Man 11129/10 

f---gJ Complete Soil Excavation 1 day Tue 11/30/10 Tue 11130110 

~ Waste Packaging Direct Load into IP-1 IMC with 17.5 tons, Seal, 6 days Tue 11123/10 Tue 11130/10 
Manifes~ and Ship to Transload Facility (as Completed) ~l i

I---gs Coordinate FSS Observation/Split Samples with ORISEIDEP odays Tue 11/30/10 Tue 11 /30/10 

I--gs Conduct Final Status Survey and Sampling 1 day Wed 1211 /10 Wed 1211 /10 

~ Off·Site Laboratory Analysis 3wks Thu 1212/10 I Wed 12122/1.0 t l'I 
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10 Task Name 

98 Data Validation - Satisfy FSS 

99 GE Authorization to Backfill 

100 Backfi ll in 1 FT lifts, Machine Compact 

101 Restore Concrete Surface 

102 Decon Pit Area Complete 
~ 

+. 
103 South Trench Remediation 

104 Mobilize ACM Contractor, Provide Rad Worker Training 

105 800 ft ACM Abatement and Pipe Removal 

106 High Pressure·Low Volume Hydroblast of Trench Walls - Recover 
Fluids via Vac Truck 

107 Filterpress Fluid and Recover DebriS/Solids, Assign SNM 
Accountability 

108 Package DebriS/Solids in IMCs, Seal, Manifest, and Ship to Transload 
Facility as Completed 

109 Sampling & Lab Analysis of Treated Wastewater to Facilitate Off-Site 
POTW Acceptance 

110 Coordinate FSS Observation/Split Samples with ORISEIDEP 

111 Conduct Final Status Survey and Sampling 
~ 

112 Off-Site Laboratory Analysis 
~ 

113 Data Validation - Satisfy FSS 

114 GE Authorization for Site Restoration 

115 Site Restoration - Install Steel Cover Plates 
~ 

116 South Trench Complete 
~ 

t
117 Waste Transportation and Disposal 

118 Prepare Daily Waste Manifest for GE Review and Signature 

119 Obtain Signed Man~ests, Transport IMCs to Transload Facility, l oad R 

120 Inspect Railcars, Release Railcars to Railroad 

121 Railcars Arrive at EnergySolutions and Waste is Accepted 
~ 

122 Obtain Disposal Certificates 

123 Waste Transport and Disposal Complete 

124 Demobilization 
~ 

125 Decon and Release Equipment 
+­

126 GE Site Walk to Approve Site Restoration 

127 Complete Housekeeping and Demobilize from Site 

128 Remediation and Final Status Survey Report 
~ 

129 Prepare Draft Remediation and FSS Report 

130 GE Review of Draft Report 
~ 

131 Rsolution of Comments 

132 Revise & Issue Final Remediation and FSS Report 

133 Project Complete 
~ 

,- I
Task 

un 

Critical TaskProject 20100715 GE New Haven Sch 

3 days 

1 day 

1 day 

odays 

60 days 

5 days 

20 days 

5 days 

5 days 

5 days 

15 days 

odays 

5 days 

15 days 

2 days 

3 days 

5 days 

odays 

79 days 

39 days 

39 days 

39 days 

39 days 

20 days 

odays 

7 days 

5 days 

odays 

2 days 

45 days 

20 days 

10 days 

5 days 

10 days 

odays 

Summary 

Rolled Up Task 

Finish 2010 2011 
Jan Feb Mar r Ma Jun Jul Au Se Oct Jan I Feb I Mar I ADr I Ma 

Fri 12124/10 

Man 12127/10 Wed 12129/10 

Thu 12130/10 Thu 12130/10 

Fri 12131/10 Fri 12131110 

Fri 12131 /10 Fri 12131 /10 

Mon 9/27/10 t Man 12120/10 

Man 9/27/10 Fri 10/1/10 

Man 10/41 10 Man 1111/10 

Tue 11 /2110 Man 1118/10 

Tue 1112110 Man 11/8/10 

Tue 11 /2110 Man 1118/10 

Tue 1119110 Man 11129110 

Man 11/8110 Man 1118/10 

Tue 11/9/10 Man 11 /15/10 

Tue 11116110 Man 1216/10 

Tue 1217/10t Wed 12/8/10 

Thu 1219110 Man 12113/10 

Tue 121141101 Man 12120/10 

Man 12120/10 Man 12120/10 I 6 :1iJ20 

Wed 10/6110 Tue 1/25111 

Wed 10/6/10 Tue 11/30/10 

Wed 10/6/10 Tue 11/30/10 

Wed 10/61 10 Tue 11 /30/10 

Thu 1114/10 Tue 12128/10 

Wed 12129110 Tue 1/25/ 11 

Tue 1/2 5/1 1 Tue 1/25/ 11 

Mon 1/3/11 Tue 1111/11 

Man 1/3111 J Fri 117111 

Fri1nt11 Fri 117111 

Man 1/10/11 Tue 1/11111 

Wed 1/12111 Tue 3/15111 

Wed 1112111 Tue 218/11 

Wed 219/11 Tue 2122111 

Wed 2123/11 Tue3/1/ 11 

Wed 312111 Tue 3/15/11 

Tue 3/15/11 Tue 3/15111 I 643J15 
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Split "', ., ... ,.,.,.,,',., ., ...., 
Group By Summary 

Deadline 
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,c, 
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